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Ruth Nettles 

From: ROBERTSBRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Caroline Klancke; mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 070694-WS) 

Attachments: 070694.noi.sversion.doc 

~ ~ 
~ 

Tuesday, July 29,2008 126 PM 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A .  Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 070694-WS 

In re: Application of for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Orange County by Wedgefield 
Utilities, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the Office of Public Counsel's Notice of 
Intervention. 

(See attached file: 070694.noi.sversion.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: ( 8 5 0 )  488-9330 
Fax: ( 8 5 0 )  488-4491 

G- - 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for Increase in 1 Docket No. 070694-WS 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Orange 
County. bv Wedgefield Utilities. Inc. ) Filed: July 29,2008 

) 

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION 

Pursuant to Section 350.061 1, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of Florida 

serve their Notice of Intervention in the above-captioned proceeding. 

Respectfully submitted, 

sl J.R. Kellv 
J.R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Attomey for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Office of Public Counsel 

Notice of Intervention has been fumished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the 

following parties on this 29'h day of July, 2008, to the following: 

Caroline Klancke Martin S. Friedman 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Patrick C. Flynn 
Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. 
200 Weathersfield Avenue 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-4027 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center, Suite 21 18 
2 180 W. State Road 434 
Longwood, FL 32799 

s/ Patricia A. Chnstensen 
Patricia A. Christensen 
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